PROPERTY ADDRESS:

City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks 201 North Third Street

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Property Inventory Survey

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-403-004

HISTORIC NAME: Perkins House

COMMON NAME:

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1850-1858

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES:

ARCHITECT:

BUILDER: Schmoldt, John
WILSON BROTHERS: O AuGUST [J OSCAR

[ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Greek Revival

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: | -Shaped

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Wood, Original

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Aluminum Clad

|E| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 2/1, 1/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 5 17.05 Windows; 4.16.19
Add'n, Garage Relocation




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

201 North Third Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The property, known as the Perkins House, is believed to have been
constructed around 1858, according to the Geneva History
Museum’s bronze plaque program. It was initially purchased in 1849
by John Schmoldt, an early carpenter in Geneva. Schmoldt built the
house before February 1860, when it was sold to Joseph H.
Mayborne. 1861, the property was sold to Warren Wilcox, who later
deeded the house to his daughter, Lucinda (Wilcox) Perkins.

Lucinda and her husband, Loren Perkins, a grocer operating a store
on State Street between First and Second Streets, lived in the house
from approximately 1859 until 1875. The Perkins had no children.
Loren passed away in June 1874, and Lucinda died in December
1875. The estate was settled in 1881, and George Strong
subsequently purchased the property. He used it as a rental
property, with the house being inhabited by John Phelps for some
time before he moved to 112 N Third St.

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
One Story Garage

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The property, known as the Perkins House, is believed to have been constructed around 1858, according to the Geneva History Museum’s bronze plaque program. It was initially purchased in 1849 by John Schmoldt, an early carpenter in Geneva. Schmoldt built the house before February 1860, when it was sold to Joseph H. Mayborne. 1861, the property was sold to Warren Wilcox, who later deeded the house to his daughter, Lucinda (Wilcox) Perkins.

Lucinda and her husband, Loren Perkins, a grocer operating a store on State Street between First and Second Streets, lived in the house from approximately 1859 until 1875. The Perkins had no children. Loren passed away in June 1874, and Lucinda died in December 1875. The estate was settled in 1881, and George Strong subsequently purchased the property. He used it as a rental property, with the house being inhabited by John Phelps for some time before he moved to 112 N Third St.

In 1972, the house was updated with stucco, and the porch was enclosed.

This property is part of the TAF project and has been recognized by the Geneva History Museum with a bronze plaque.
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